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FOUNDERS & CONTRIBUTORS TO OUR GROWTH
PRESIDENT / SPECIAL OFFICER From To
1 | Sri. P.T. Venugopal President 10-03-1967 | 27-06-1967
2. | Sri. T. Ramamurthy President 28-06-1967 | 22-07-1969
3. | Sri. S. Krishnan President 23-07-1969 | 23-11-1972
4. | Sri. V.S. Chakrapani President 24-11-1972 | 28-02-1977
5. | Sri. V. Venkateswaran President 01-03-1977 | 02-04-1978
6. | Sri. G. Ethiragj President 12-05-1978 | 01-06-1984
7. | Sri. T. Muthusamy President 02-06-1984 | 15-09-1985
8. | Sri. T. Deivasigamani President 16-09-1985 | 19-08-1986
9. | Sri. A. Rajagopal President 20-08-1986 | 03-07-1989
10.| Sri. C. Thirugnanasambandam (Co-op. Dept.)| Spl. Officer 04-07-1989 | 09-10-1990
11.| Sri. PL. Ramanathan President 10-10-1990 | 29-07-1991
12.| Sri. N. Balasubramanian (Co-op. Dept.) Spl. Officer 30-07-1991 | 25-09-1991
13.| Sri. PL. Ramanathan Spl. Officer 26-09-1991 | 23-12-2000
14.| Sri. G. Arunagiri Spl. Officer 23-12-2000 | 09-10-2002
15.| Sri. P. Govindasamy Spl. Officer 10-10-2002 | 24-02-2006
16.| Sri. V. Ananthakrishnan Spl. Officer 25-02-2006 | 23-07-2008
17.| Sri. P. Nainar Spl. Officer 24-07-2008 | 24-05-2012
18.| Sri. T. Chockalingam Spl. Officer / Admin.| 25-05-2012 | 08-05-2013
19.| Sri. V. Nedunchezhiyan President 09-05-2013 | 08-05-2018
20.| Sri. A. William Peter President 11-08-2018 | 06-08-2023
21.| Sri. RENGANATHAN R Administrator | 07-08-2023 | Till Date
SECRETARY / MANAGING DIRECTOR
1. | Sri. C.K. Tharathu Secretary 10-03-1967 | 07-03-1976
2. | Sri. G. Rajendran Secretary 08-03-1976 | 24-06-1981
3. | Sri. T. Ekambaram Secretary 25-06-1981 | 03-11-1983
4. | Sri. S.P. Murugan Secretary I/C 04-11-1983 | 05-12-1983
5. | Sri. G. Raju Secretary 1/C 06-12-1983 | 05-07-1984
6. | Sri. V. Thiruvengadam Secretary I/C 06-07-1984 | 21-08-1984
7. | Sri. S.S.G. Krishnan Secretary 22-08-1984 | 24-12-1990
8. | Sri. M. Kumaresan Secretary 25-12-1990 | 24-08-1999
9. | Sri. G. Jayaraman Secretary 1/C 25-08-1999 | 28-10-1999
10.| Sri. T. Chockalingam Secretary 29-10-1999 | 21-08-2005
11.| Sri. G. Vaidyanathan Secretary 22-08-2005 | 20-04-2007
12.| Sri. S. Renganathan Secretary 21-04-2007 | 22-07-2008
13.| Sri. R. Veerappan Secretary 23-07-2008 | 24-03-2010
14.| Sri. S. Krishnamoorthy Secretary 25-03-2010 | 08-05-2013
Managing Director | 11-10-2013 | 27-05-2014
15.| Sri. |. Lawrence Managing Director | 28-05-2014 | 17-01-2017
16 | Sri. V. Balaganesan Managing Director | 18-01-2017 | 31-03-2022
17 | Sri. S. SENTHILKUMAR Managing Director| 01-04-2022 | Till Date
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Bharat Heavy Electricals Employees’ Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Regd. No. R.1559, Tiruchirappalli - 620 014.

CIRCULAR

Dear Members,

The 57th Annual General Body Meeting of our bank will be held on 30.10.2023
(Monday) at 06.30 p.m.at “Community Centre Open Auditorium”, Tiruchirappalli-
14.You are cordially invited to attend the meeting.

PROGRAMME
1. Administrator's Report for the year 2022-23.
2. To approve the Annual Accounts for the period from 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 as
audited by Sami & Rajhu Chartered Accountants, Tiruchirappalli.
3. To approve the profit distribution for 2022-23.
4. To approve the Budget for 2023-24 and also to ratify the excess over budget in
certain expenses heads for 2022-23.
5. To consider transfer of the unclaimed dividend to Reserve Fund
a) Unpaid Dividend for the year 2018-2019 Rs. 63903.
6. Approval of the final list of eligible members to vote in the bank Co-Operative
Election.
7. To approve Bylaw amendments.
(Proposals will be printed in Annual Report).
8. Discussionon priorintimated subjects.
9. Vote of thanks.
Tiruchirapalli-14. RENGANATHAN R
14.10.2023 Administrator
Note:

1. Members who are interested to discuss and get information on any particular subjects are requested to
inform to the Administrator/Managing Director in writing on or before 25.10.2023.

2. 2022-23 Financial Statements and Pre-Press copy of the Annual Report for the year 2022-23 will be
available in Bank’s Website from 25.10.2023. Please go to https://www.becbank.in Financials page
and click Annual Report 2022-23 at the top of page to view/take print.
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uUNTIS WG 2aPTEHE6T FnlBDe] aubld ()
u&e] erevor. R. 1559, Hap&Armiiueirerl ~ 620 014.
el 61

SleBTL6TET IHMhIsSSevTTaHG6r!

BL0g amiBuilelr 57-eugl eI CILINFGILSIFMUS FJal LD aBLD 30.10.2023 (BrusL Speni)
rene0 06.30 WwellHEE ‘Wanpdp WaIn Aael AMTESD SHEA-14 60 HEOLOUD 2 _6T6ns.
2_mILINevTIS6T SleWETTOU(IHLD QU(IHENS SHS) Fal'L &S AMLILID BL5SS SHLDLIQ CarstorGHGCMMLD.

B&1p&A Breo

1. aFweomL i, 2022-23 Sy6etT(BSHSHTET HNNGHEDSHENWI FLDILILNGS560.

2.  01.04.2022 1pged 31.03.2023 euend 26116 SHTeosPhamest FMusl & gmes, LI'LUI SHeTrsSMULITS6r,
Smadomiened Bnjeuenigameo evoflaena OFUILLILILB6TET Ob600T(B S600T5SHEET HhISESTE5S60.

3.  2022-231b SerI(BEBTEs G60MLLI LIMRISLIQenent HhiSSTSS60.

4. 2023-2410 SBEHSTEN 2 5855 Ul 6\Feve] PHLHMG HhESfHHe0 WLHMID 2022-23
Op6u0TIR60 Fl6v HEWEVLIL|G6T60 2 5B5F S L H6ma flL Fa(BHEONS: H\FeveuTesT evThigener LetTGeuTihL]
Q\FUIHE0.

5. cpeiTn) SpeirBeHEHsHE Geons GHMILILILTDED 2 6Tem LG FelS615Tens Begeneuseneor SITLIL|
BH&:& 1G5 818 6156060 S[LDM6v!5560.

(D) CaMuULLTS LG Feygesnems 2018-2019 ep. 63903.

6. ambule salBe| sms G556l aunssafss &S auniibg Hhissderisefen Snid L iQuiened
CIAEEEET

7. glomewrellds S(HSSHBED6T IHhiSsES560.

(BHSEMISEBSSTE (Lp6iT L IDMA6YS6T ShetrLmlsansuiled LS N&SILGLD).

8.  wstreormeflliL QWM SemeoLiNeneot LIS efleumgsev.

9. 15601 Heflevsv.

Smedpmiuertedl - 14. CWITRISHNS 6T 6N
14-10-2023 e\Fweom gt
(Gl

1. &POUIL sfleeuisSemsl LD efleundasGa, s AHMwGsur ef(hbLD 2 mILifeissT Hg LD
25.10.2023-1b G558 wPp6irL, S\&Wweor Ay / GLoeomesTemid SUISGSBI HEUTSHEBHSHS 6T(DSS) eLPeOLD
6afeflas GouetorBSGMMLD.

2. amduier 2022-23 Jpb Spei@ SiNsmsullett s LTS BoHeoNeTs BNl SHaTs5H60
25.10.2023 wpaev LHGaubmID QFwLILLBSSLD. https://www.becbank.in ety waafsas
agetrm) Financials etetin Lsag860 GoGeo Annual Report 2022-23 erettn @emevorLiLfed LIMTSs)
Nr8 15518 E\ST6ITETEOMLD.
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Qewen_Hwir geuirsafler 57aug gy emi@ ihlsams
SIGTLI6T6T 26185 &leuriT &G
HRIB6EIT  DIMMAUHBGID 6T60iFHI Sellul  DT6NED  MeMIbBHID! HIogl aumESullss ey  CUTH
WwHTFmLUSG almmd Uflbs Fpliissds OCaTemigmb@Gld 2 MIG6T  DeNETUeDIUID  DIGTLIL 631
aTCauBml, S576uH  HUEWBHT  DNIBeNBUL 6  2022-2023 S 6WIgBHTEN  Hewldbend  GlaF Ui L
BH6U1h&HBEMGNUILD 2_MIG6IT (Lp6dl FIOTULINILGS60 CUHLLEAIDFSF DienL Bl6iTCment.
HliTeursiLd

2 mFHenTe0 CHTHOHBEHSIULL HiTeuTesd@&GH) 2 BIUIITEsT  Deneral@ld  [bHliTeursL
QurmpIiener o miHeT Sjeneauflen @HHIMPLCUTHL UHTCUTHD CFbMLWITS BLHH HLHSH
06.08.23 60 oauimerlel 5 PewiB STV LG (WgeyBm Blemeoulsd  igent Llsstennt Gaweort Fuwigms
SODBTH  Fnl (BBeySHHIMBUWITE0 BTl BuOlGHIUL G  HiteuTsd  Fphsd  (Wpempulsd  Henl CuBp
QU(HB GBI

BIOGI QImIE], BLUL BiFH Demged Fligul BSF Seomuld oh.12.56 Csmyg @&, RH0HTenSH
.4.10 Gomg eumLomeiaufled@l L6 Fligul SeomLID ShGLD..

2 mITeuTiT 6T LMMILD LIKIGSCSTEnS

20222310 ewi(h HlOUbBBHH60 9124 Co’ QuGLL) AH QHHH 2 MINLI6ITH6NT 6T616m01H6MH,
enih @miPulsd 8778 o mIileTHenTes 2 6engl. URGHOHTmE 6w HubdHHe0 h.57.75
Camouitsald @miFHuilsd (.59.42 Basmunde|d 2 6Tengl. QA& O  yewienl. ol 2.89%
Fn(BSHEVTGLD.
smeuLIS&6T (Deposits)

2022-2023 Semi(h HlOUbHBHH60 H.1255.20 CaHmouind QHbHEH MAULILHM6T  HeDIeHaIUITESHI
601(h @mIgluflev 5.1221.59 Camguined DiHTauSHI 2.68% &HDBHSHI6TENS).

. Gammguilsv
al. . . (R Qyrusle | yemH Smig . .
PP L DY adluid Bga guena Lrpmd| egeign
1. | ey sawée 323.71 255.34 v o ()21.12
2. | Hsser Gadliy 84.45 91.56 A | (+) 8.42
3. | Brhsr ey 837.26 867.96 Y | (+) 3.67
4. BLLIL S6m0r8 () 2.04 1.95 N (-) 4.4
5. | dlieuenLiss Seuus@se 6.60 3.57 v [ ()45.91
6. urglamiy QulL & 1.14 1.21 » |(+) 6.14
Ulemevorw smeulIyQSETens
AT 1255.20 1221.59 2 (-) 2.68
lemer surflurs emeauliger layieme . Gapmguilsd
e QoD TuSH | gemiH @mid . .
sTomT lemer v lenal Lrmmid| egaisib
1. | SmeEmL QRIS 634.85 617.15 v | () 279
2. 241b eT6mT SLIgL LD 59.60 48.58 N (-) 18.49
3. | sr @i Hewer 110.81 106.50 v |() 3.89
4. Fm&S mar Semer 148.60 143.27 v | (9 3.59
5. @rreniiGulsnL Slemer 246.78 254.73 o |(+) 3.22
6. | Qoeatmer Hmer 54.56 51.36 v | (-) 587
Fn (OIS0 1255.20 1221.59 v [() 2.8
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N
BLOGl URmISUTNSL QHTLTHH BOLIEMS MaubdHl (PHeSB CFUIHIETEN DHHIHI  UTIQHENSHUITENITEHETHH EHLD
aumigluller grirunrs peipslullenen CHflaldgid0lsTsTalsm6me.

sLears6r (Loans)

2022-202310 Se1(h HloubHHHH 60 2 MINLTeNTHEHEHE UPMIGLILLL HL 6T Hevensy th. 907.59 Csmgouins
AmbHH, e0IH BmIguied 1.953.56 Gomg BevenalwirTs 2 wirphglenengl. @a 5.07% B Heor@LD.

BLeiIB6T oBmId emaulilsendater eldsrdamyd (CD RATIO) e ougibubalsd 72.31ap s
QmbHH!, amL @mHuisd 78.06% e 2 WiTpHHIeTenSH.

flamel eumhid @elteumm spuielen Gurgid (NPA) uwefl LT &L eisemeniium BTaiTasHHer salardhemnd
FTHSH UBIBH. DISHTUH DF6L LOBBID UL 19H0HTEND CFMHBHUILILTIOED Heuewewl HLbH 90 BT HEHHG
Geurs 2 _eiteneaiTes aleBLILGHSILGID Uweil LT SLeisel (NPA) ouemip sioudbssHdev ap.17.20 Gsmouirs
AmbHH. DH PG @mFHuied @.10.01 Camguites  GHemBhaeTensl. A&l GoTHs HLeled LIUlefl LT
sLanmemenr elFHD 1.05% ps 2 sengl. DoHmen GHmmHS LsVCaIB BHLaIgHMSHH6T 2 mIliLTeniTaereon
RHBHIMIPLILIL 60T CHTLTHEH GLoBOEBTeTemILL (B eIHSBSEI.

Cuoaib e1ATHTEVHHD BIogl eumisulen eugmosL 6l alldsTFFmyD (NPA) @Geophadl o mitilerrasein
SIMEUBLD HHIMPSHGLOTH Gl (B0l T6iTas Gment

yaeShisar (Investments)

QIBIS QUOmIGUeBF FU LD Lfle) 18 oBmID 24 61 L BLog eumid Qrréss enaulmly eldsn (CRR)
ugmoflébaliiL CelemmnouibBaTd. Qrrads endsullil] WBmID CHFUl UIDTHSLILL L elBIE&aTN6T &6udh @) delile0
.67.07 GCamoujb @AHT oeuewllds eumdSHellen BLLL HewIHGH6eM60 h.21.93 Gamouid WLBWILD BHiTenLOWI
USHSHIRIBeMNeL 31 rTEF 2023 DHIWI 15H.292.29 CHTQUITHD 2 _6TeNEHl. RHT CIBIGHMED MILIL| &H6u01dHEHdH6I
LoBHID SpuleT STULT G BHimleuemissilsy 1h.43.23 Gsmg (PpHedH QFWILILILIL (HeiTengl.

Q&g Bl gy smrn (Own Funds)

31.03.2023 Gapglulled aumidluienr QFmHe B USTIWD (H.119.56 CHmy D@D. eumdSuler QFTHeH H
AT HNSH 2 _WTHHNHBEG 2 MIlNerTaeNen @bahlenplisnll BB EBTLD.
gseaflsems (Statutory Audit)

FlLUY e Henfldbensd, LdHeutent smmpldensulsiig RBI quyss e gmd & jred smFdymiiuesited
61601 LIL_L_ U1 GH6mNbend HMIaIISHHTITe0 SbdH e HL HHULIL (BeTeNng)..
meuTlwemiy

2022--202310 Syeu1(hbHTen Fl L FFHlwimen Hellbensulensn GBlddH STeuHaHled (PIdHdHid CBTBHSH Frol &
gred  SmFATTILSTEN UL UWISHHmNHNE HBIQISISHHBEHWD, Fnl HBOISHHINB HlewewT RUISESGHT  (Hewlbend)
SINTHEHHGID URIB @ HHBLILTOIDTES QHHIMIPLIL] HeOSIBLD TG SHODBTH AT Fnl BBeYHSHIDB
DIMOFFT, Fnl BBOSHHINB QFUIEOTEIT, Fnl (BBEYHSHINB LOTHIELLILIFUTENT, HHFF LWL 60 EenewILILISUTENT,
HIMEMTL LIS QITONT, Fnl BMe)] Hewldbend Senewl QUISHGBT HHMFS W60 HPHCUITHEEGID OBBID b
famel eumdSulenr hayd dnl BBe] aums M6 DiFHsTHHEHHGHWD, HLogl BB UTET alMTFFHE 2 HalBo GClLisd
PoessHBE&n, SiCuremeuuier Fririled Hermlulensr Gaflealdbais OETeaslenGmns.

amisuler  (parCaBpHHBE& MHHLG UG, 2 BILNITEsT,  aITgHMBWTENTE6T,  LOBMID
MSULILIBHTTTHET DIeneHBGHD 6T60IFI LoeonThdh Hempfulenen GHMelldhamicd ClameTalaT6mer. aumIaIl LiswTaener
fobsd  wempuied GCaFemen welILTeEMIOUNSL GFUILH QUMD IS  2mAUITHEHBEGHID  6ledl  Heopslufleneor
Oxfelgaids Csmeies Gne..

B3l GuemITESBID!

Sm&frmiueref] - 14 QurismrgeT Gy
30.10.2023 Qg wieom_Fuwii
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SAMI & RAJHU Lakshmi Complex, lll Floor,

Chartered Accountants 143, Salai Road, Trichy-620018
Phone: 0431-2765109.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Managing Director,
Bharat Heavy Electricals Employees Co operative Bank Ltd
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BHARAT HEAVY
ELECTRICALS EMPOLOYEES CO OPERATIVE BANK LTD which comprise the Balance Sheet at
March 31, 2023, and the Profit and Loss account and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies. In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the entity as at March 31, 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAL.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the entity in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the aforesaid Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial
statements, management is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the entity's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

L6
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a
going concern. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. The Balance Sheet and Profit Loss account and other explanatory information have been
drawn up in order to meet with the requirements of section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949;

2. Subject to the limitations of the audit as indicated above we report that:

(@) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to be best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of the audit and have found
them to be satisfactory.

(b) The transactions of the bank which have come to our notice have been within powers
of the bank.

3. We further report that:

(@)  TheBalance Sheet, Profit & Loss account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns from Branches.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
bank so far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 so required for Banking Companies, circulars issued by the Reserve Bank of
India from time to time;

Tiruchirapalli For SAMI & RAJHU

05-07-2023 Chartered Accountants
S/d J.B.SIVAKUMARAN B.com.,FCA,DISA
Partner.M.No. 027135
Firm Regn. No. 03910 S
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2022 - 2023 LANGHHTHT Sevmull Malanar

BaT Seomuib < 12,56,43,583.96

SI.No. Fund to which distributed Percent | Amount appropriated (J)

@l.el. RHIGHHILGLD B3 FHANBPHID | RBISHBUILGLD ASTENH
1. Co-operative Research & Development Fund

s (e eusTir&e pmid gyrmigs) kg 3% 37,69,307.00
2. Co-operative Education Fund

Go _(Hme H60adl Hld 2% 25,12,872.00
3. Reserve Fund

aumidl G Flg) 20% 2,51,28,717.00
4. Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

T & FE0EHS SL6T RGIHES(D 5% 62,82,179.00
5. Dividend Equalisation Fund

LEI@ ey geT LUBSEID Fld) 2% 25,12,872.00
5. Dividend @14% on Paid up Share Capital

umiG Feys Cgmms 14 gl 14% 8,15,79,816.00
7. Residue to Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve

gL eurm wHmId FECHS SL6T &ISHES0H 38,57,820.96

&n_(h&H60 12,56,43,583.96

&My : Bg eumid 2022-2023 eufl @&68LRDG P FLQW @eomuLb

. 16,66,43,583.96 S4b. Geomu LNflefNeneorufediie HHsLL s
Slereunest 14% UMIG F6) O1FTEnS QULDMRISLILIL ©_6Ters).

UG FalS asTas = ob. 3,15,79,816.00/-
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Budget Details For The Year 2023 - 2024 (2_sGs5 auney-6\6606y $'L1D)  Rs in Lakhs
Expenses | Budget Income Budget
EXPENSES P 9 INCOME J
QasvslerrEigsei 2022-23 2023-24 oupeSlemrEicsen 2022-23 2023-24
Q&66y 2 G0z gL a6 2 5058 S Lid
INTEREST PAID / enauliset INTEREST INCOME / auprigflu
g eIl sLETEEESTS | 7370 97 | 7654.74 | S-S LOQD Yse@sT | 40077 30 | 10519.16
QenIsH5ILGILD el ' ' eeuld QUELiLEILD ety ' '
EXPENSES OTHER INCOME
Birauras Geanset 1446.94 | 1428.00 | promreqs orormet 415.05 90.00
INCOME TAX / m@mnmmlﬂ 410.00 385.00
NET PROFIT / fl&r @eorutd 1256.44 1141.42
TOTAL 10492.35 | 10609.16 | TOTAL 10492.35 | 10609.16
. Budget Actual Excess over Budget for
SiNo Particulars 20222023 | Expenses Budget 2023-2024
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A STAFF PAYMENTS/ ssmfuiitesenossren 0Fe0a)smsit
1] Salary and Allowances/ #ibusnid oBmIb  Ligaeir 350.00 342.59 372.00
2| P.F. Contributions/ sumrisien eveuiiy mlg 35.00 32.40 35.00
3] Medical Reimbursement/ w@mdaien Ggsvesei 12.00 5.15 15.00
LCS Salary & Others Payments to Staff
RUUBS oemPuITeeT BEID 2T EndssTer LB CFevue|sei
4 (UewflBOBTEmL. MBLIL L6WID FHeDL 2 6mT6)d BT 6o 132.00 124.43 145.00
QF6v6) &6 BLITETBEN6)H6IT)
Total A 529.00 504.57 0.00 567.00
B ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES _mliteures Qg sveysseit
T.A. to Directors & Other Expenses
1 BUIGGBTH6T LWIeRILILIY BBID Fnl L GF6eve sl 2.00 0.35 2.00
Rent Tax(GST) Insurance & Lighting
2 T end Baemeuaufl 1Oeidl Lewid &TLLTH 325.00 298.26 306.00
3 Printing Statiqnew&AQvenisemgnt.. o 7500 66.85 65.00
STIRHIGUITHEIT, DFibdn6ed  OBMID  MeTDUTLD
Postage, Telephones & Telegrams
4 FHUT6L, Hbd WLBBID OHTemev@UF &I L 6wild 13.00 6.35 11.00
Depreciation & Repairs
5 GxHUILDmeND, LIS UTTOL oBmId ugmofiiy &L L ewilb 66.00 45.63 54.00
6] Audit Fees | somidbmns &L L ewild 12.00 9.96 21.00
7] Transport Charges /| Guns@augsHsiss &L L ewild 5.00 2.77 5.00
8| Legal Fees / s1L& Gaeveysein 5.00 0.35 5.00
9] Election Expenses / 8pigsd Qasvuaismsit 10.00
Total B 503.00 430.52 0.00 479.00
C OTHER EXPENSES | @5y Ggsveysei
1] G.B. Expenses / Quigl wasrgem 60&6061&6iT 127.00 127.48 0.48 127.00
2| Refreshment Charges /| o _usfiiy Gssvayssit 4.00 2.41 3.00
3| Bank Charges /| oumid &1 L ewimisssit 3.00 0.06 3.00
4| Govt.Sec.Prem.Amortized / syggmmies usar INBwD FGHD 20.00 19.13 20.00
5] Rupay/CBS Charges / epBu &mi® / Gt Gumiami  Gl&606)86iT 58.00 42.10 52.00
6| Other Expenditure / @51 G&svuayssin 25.00 32.23 7.23 27.00
Total C 237.00 223.41 7.71 232.00
D RESERVES & PROVISIONS | qaisbaBassit
1 Provision for NPA & others GswsbuLt susrogleemsbasten QLTSI 150.00 288.44 138.44 150.00
PBHIBSB WBBID 5T RHISHEBHSIT
Total D 150.00 288.44 138.44 150.00
Grand Total (A+B+C+D)| 1419.00] 1446.94 146.15 1428.00
Provision for Income Tax / eugpionevieufl eaisbas® 328.00 410.00 82.00 385.00
Budget for Fixed Assets (Furniture Purchase)
2 SHEMEUTLMHIB6T 6UThHIS 2 HBHF H LD 100.00 4.21 100.00

[ 9 ]
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RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD
Sl. Head of Account Amount Total
No. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1 SHARE CAPITAL 3,51,60,200.00
i Members Share Capital 3,51,60,200.00
2 RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES 6,63,46,441.23
i Statutory Reserve 3,72,74,129.00
i Bad and Doubtfuldebt Reserve 1,28,49,258.23
iii Provision for NPA 1,27,54,373.00
iv. Non Statutory Reserve 13,42,170.00
v Reserve for Standard Assets 21,26,511.00
3 DEPOSITS 2275,78,01,232.13
i Fixed deposits 625,01,12,361.00
i Savings deposits 1630,37,45,364.08
iii Current deposits 20,39,43,507.05
4 BORROWINGS 0.00 0.00
5 CASH WITH BANKS 1531,13,71,380.91
i Cashin Hand 690,73,89,777.00
i Cashin ATM 274,26,86,700.00
iii Cash with banks (CRR banks) 566,12,94,903.91
6 CASH WITH OTHER BANKS 1777,45,14,375.91
i Current accounts 1523,15,14,375.91
i Fixed deposits 254,30,00,000.00
7 MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 0.00 0.00
8 MUTUAL FUNDS 10,04,44,272.95 10,04,44,272.95
9 INVESTMENTS 8,66,01,246.00
i Central Govt.securities 2,00,00,000.00
i State Govt.securities 6,04,90,000.00
iii Short Term Liquid Fund 0.00
iv Gratuity fund with LIC 31,37,806.00
v Leave Encashment fund with LIC 29,73,440.00
10 | LOANS AND ADVANCES 768,35,24,419.24
i Short term loans 148,53,30,060.00
i Medium term loans 609,71,96,911.24
i Long term loans 10,09,97,448.00
11 | BILLS FOR COLLECTION 134,06,31,620.72 | 134,06,31,620.72
12 | BILLS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
13 | BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS (L) 10,70,50,423.50 10,70,50,423.50
14 | BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS (A) 88,09,54,051.79 88,09,54,051.79
15 | OD INTEREST RESERVE 30,99,644.00 30,99,644.00
16 | INTEREST PAYABLE 263,05,28,756.00 | 263,05,28,756.00
17 | INTEREST RECEIVABLE 95,19,47,948.00 95,19,47,948.00
18 | OTHER LIABILITIES 140,85,94,602.61
i Dividend 7,71,82,250.00
i Suspense and sundries 124,61,43,415.64
i Coop research & devept. fund 55,85,946.00
Clo 7113,85,70,614.99
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FROM 01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023
Sl. Head of Account Amount Total
No. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1 SHARE CAPITAL 1,84,16,500.00
i Members Share Capital 1,84,16,500.00
2 RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES 45,000.00
i Common good fund 45,000.00
3 DEPOSITS 2309,38,56,760.30
i Fixed deposits 587,19,92,513.00
i Savings deposits 1698,74,84,854.36
iii Current deposits 23,43,79,392.94
4 | BORROWINGS 0.00 0.00
5 | CASH WITH BANKS 1524,36,99,542.45
i Cash In Hand 690,35,79,977.00
i Cashin ATM 275,29,18,300.00
i Cash with banks (CRR banks) 558,72,01,265.45
6 | CASH WITH OTHER BANKS 1741,05,06,687.47
i Current deposits 1478,05,06,687.47
i Fixed deposits 263,00,00,000.00
7 MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 0.00 0.00
8 MUTUAL FUNDS 0.00 0.00
9 INVESTMENTS 53,78,869.39
i  State Govt.securities 0.00
i RF in TDCC bank 0.00
iii Gratuity fund with LIC 27,07,079.79
iv Leave encashment fund with LIC 26,71,789.60
v Short Term Liquid Fund 0.00
10 | LOANS AND ADVANCES 814,32,31,434.00
i Short term loans 166,40,73,700.00
i  Medium term loans 614,67,20,800.00
i Long term loans 33,24,36,934.00
11 | BILLS FOR COLLECTION 134,27,77,838.77 | 134,27,77,838.77
12 | BILLS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
13 | BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS (L) 88,09,54,454.99 88,09,54,454.99
14 | BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS (A) 10,70,50,020.30 10,70,50,020.30
15 | OD INTEREST RESERVE 34,91,314.00 34,91,314.00
16 | INTEREST PAYABLE 260,62,09,846.00 | 260,62,09,846.00
17 | INTEREST RECEIVABLE 95,14,53,104.00 95,14,53,104.00
18 | OTHER LIABILITIES 137,48,66,766.58
i Dividend on shares 7,63,39,661.00
i Suspense and sundries 123,62,27,654.89
i Provision for Wage Revision 0.00
iv. Coop research & devept. fund 40,28,494.00
v Coop educational fund 26,85,662.00
Clo 7118,19,38,138.25
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RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD
Sl. Head of Account Amount Total
No. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
B/f 7113,85,70,614.99
iv. Coop educational fund 37,23,964.00
v Estt & contingencies due 31-03-2023 2,01,62,411.97
vi Liability for gratuity 48,22,251.00
vii Liability for Leave Encashment 99,74,364.00
viii Provision for income tax 4,10,00,000.00
19 | PREMISES (Staff Quarters) 52,986.00 52,986.00
20 | FURNITURE & FIXTURES 43,96,724.67 43,96,724.67
21| OTHER ASSETS 209,18,58,032.25
i Sundry debtors 208,19,83,250.25
i Prepaid expenses 2021-22 73,09,395.00
i Books and forms 2021-22 7,97,111.00
iv Library 125.00
v Income due 2021-22 17,68,151.00
vi TDS Recovery 0.00
22 | INTEREST & DISCOUNT 200,45,50,683.00
i Interest & discount received 104,96,06,265.00
ii Interest received - contra 95,49,44,418.00
23 | INT ON DEPOSITS & BORROWINGS 260,94,26,382.00
i Interest paid - received 32,16,536.00
il Interest paid - contra 260,62,09,846.00
24 | COMMISSION & EXCHANGE 1,592.28 1,592.28
25| OTHER RECEIPTS 4,33,00,631.75
i Miscellaneous income 1,04,12,597.10
ii  Misc income - contra 3,27,655.00
i Non Interest Income 3,25,43,624.65
iv Dividend on Share 16,755.00
v Releasing of Reserves 0.00
26 | ESTT & CONTINGENCIES 17,74,280.10
i Staff Expenses 35.00
i Rent Light Insurance 16,162.00
iii Other Expenses 115.00
iv Tax-GST 17,57,968.10
27 | CONTINGENCIES - PROVISIONS 0.00
i Provision for Tax 0.00
i Provision for Wage Revision 0.00
28 | ESTT & CONTINGENCIES - CONTRA 1,92,05,804.69
i AMC&lInsurance prepaid 31.03.2023 63,41,011.00
ii Books and forms stock 31.03.2023 7,27,778.00
iii Estt. contingencies due 31.03.2022 1,21,37,015.69
Total 7791,31,37,731.73
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FROM 01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023
Sl. Head of Account Amount Total
No. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
B/f 7118,19,38,138.25
vi Estt. contingencies due 31-03-2022 1,21,37,015.69
vii Liability for staff gratuity 20,00,000.00
viii Liability for Leave Encashment 9,73,440.00
ix Provision for income tax 4,04,74,839.00
19 | UNDISBURSED PROFIT 13,65,81,043.23
Profit for the year 2021-22 13,65,81,043.23
20 | FURNITURE & FIXTURES 4,20,738.00 4,20,738.00
21 | OTHER ASSETS 204,15,82,022.39
i Sundry debtors 203,41,85,578.39
i Prepaid expenses 2022-23 63,41,011.00
i Income due 2022-23 3,27,655.00
iv Books and forms stock 2022-23 7,27,778.00
v Revenue Deposit Sub Treasury 0.00
vi TDS Recovery 0.00
22 | INTEREST and DISCOUNT 99,68,18,353.00
i Interest received - refunded 4,17,70,761.00
ii Interest received - contra 95,50,47,592.00
23 | INT ON DEPOSITS & BORROWINGS 334,73,26,030.00
i Interest paid on deposits 71,67,94,537.00
i Interest paid contra 263,05,28,756.00
i Interest Received Paid 2,737.00
24 | MISC. INCOME 17,96,742.10
i Misc income received - refunded 28,591.10
ii  Misc income - contra 17,68,151.00
i Commission & Exchange 0.00
25 | ESTT & CONTINGENCIES 8,53,97,750.81
i Salaries & Allowances 4,13,47,036.64
ii Directors fees, TA & allowances 39,000.00
i Audit Fees 9,97,561.00
iv Rent, Tax, Insurance, Lighting etc., 3,05,56,295.81
v Law charges 35,000.00
vi Postage & Telephone charges 6,34,455.69
vii Stationery, Printing & Advertisement 66,15,608.00
viii Depreciation and repairs 51,72,793.67
26 | OTHER EXPENDITURES 2,31,64,126.37 2,31,64,126.37
27 | CONTINGENCIES - PROVISIONS 6,98,43,869.61
i Provision for Gratuity 36,68,120.21
i Provision for Leave Fund 89,52,695.40
i Provision for Tax 4,10,00,000.00
iv Provision for Standard assets 21,26,511.00
v Provision for NPA 1,27,54,373.00
Provision for NSR 13,42,170.00
28 ESTT & CONTING - CONTRA 2,82,68,917.97
i Insurance prepaid 31.03.2022 73,09,395.00
ii Books and forms stock 31.03.2022 7,97,111.00
i Estt. Contingencies Due 31.03.2023 2,01,62,411.97
Total 7791,31,37,731.73

C13]




/" BHEECB

=T

BALANCE SHEET AS

As on 31.03.2022

3

%

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
eLDEVGEBTLD & GYLIMMILILIG6T

i

As on 31.03.2023

3

57,75,03,000.00

45,80,86,795.15

60,00,00,000.00

57,75,03,000.00

57,75,03,000.00
57,75,03,000.00
Nil
Nil

Nil

30,89,64,974.53
1,62,77,995.12
57,48,360.38

2,31,85,345.65
2,63,57,867.00

5,000.00
1,15,60,096.77

49,63,278.73

41,67,447.71
2,19,70,534.36
2,70,282.90

3,56,15,612.00

1. CAPITAL

CLPEOSEUTLD

i Authorised Share Capital
IEISSTSSILL LEIE eLS6uTLD

60 Lakhs of shares of Rs. 100 each

ii) Subscribed Share Capital:

U LIBI@ eLpeug6uTLD

5942467 shares of Rs. 100 each

iii) Amount called up and paid:

GamriulL & Qequssiul L LEIE) eLegeTL
5942467 shares of Rs. 100 each

Of (iii) above, held by :

a) Individuals

SEufIBLIT &6

b) Co-op. Institutions

&L (hmey Hlmieueormiget

c) State Governments

ke o9& &6

Associate members - Share Capital

@emevor 2 MILlETITE6T LIMKIEG) eLPEUSEUTLD

2. RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES
Ra&ISs0IULGeTer Bl & @aT paissbsar
i Statutory Reserve &L LLLT6o @650
ii) Building fund aLigL £l

iii) Dividend Equalization Fund

rouSGsTms el Hd)

iv) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

aumm & 658 SLT &GS

v) Provision for NPA

QaweULT QETSGIHSHEHSHTT 816580
vii) Investment Depreciation Reserve
3650 CaUITaT 6515850
viii)Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Y36 THm Gnés eSS0

ix Surety Relief Fund

somufisoT ST Hleumyer [lehl

x) Other funds and reserves:

@ar FlflaEb p8iI6SHSEbL

a) Common Good Fund

Gung poo )

b) Non Statutory Reserve

LUy 96 1N egissS6

¢) Capital Redemption Fund
QEEINEELLIYE

d) Contingent provision against Standard Assets

I5Smeudu Q&FTE5I585ERSSTET ML @IS0

60,00,00,000.00

59,42,46,700.00

59,42,46,700.00
59,42,46,700.00
Nil
Nil

Nil

34,62,39,103.53
1,52,77,995.12
57,48,360.38

3,60,34,603.88
3,91,12,240.00

5,000.00
1,15,60,096.77

49,63,278.73

41,22,447.71
2,33,12,704.36
2,70,282.90

3,77,42,123.00

59,42,46,700.00

52,43,88,236.38

103,55,89,795.15

Clo

111,86,34,936.38
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12,70,20,829.00

1,87,81,689.10

1,63,74,018.76

@51 WseSGis
a) Reserve Fund in TDCC Bank,
Gzl dl.om.n.g L (Hme| cumkisuiled

b) Gratuity Fund with LIC
6160.60.). Lsmil&EQEmenL [Hld

c) Leave encashment Fund with LIC
e160.60.8. el@IySamenr bl

1,270,20,829.00

1,83,50,962.89

1,60,72,368.36

——
/ BHEECB \ ( 57" Annual Report )
~—
ON 31st MARCH 2023
As on 31.03.2022 PROPERTIES & ASSETS As on on. 31.03.2023
3 g O\ FNHHISHHEHLD & 2_6DLEMLDSHEHLD g g
73,83,42,672.85 1. CASH 67,06,70,834.39
Q&L
11,77,06,888.00 | i) On hand 11,38,97,088.00
maullsd @)Ly
3,34,04,300.00 | i) InATM 4,36,35,900.00
67.1g..6TLD. 60 @)\(pLIL
58,72,31,484.85 | i) In Banks ( RBI,SBI and other Banks ) 51,31,37,846.39
aunidlseflsd @iy
80,62,09,916.81 2. BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS 44,22,02,228.37
@ar unidlsafle @iy
67,03,09,916.81| i) Current Deposits 21,93,02,228.37
BLLIL meuLIL&6T
13,59,00,000.00 | iii) Fixed Deposits&other Deposits 22,29,00,000.00
BIrhsr & @& aeuliser
0.00 0.00 | 3. MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 0.00 0.00
Caly & @ndlu sre gfleliys Qarms
331,39,25,066.81 4. INVESTMENTS 313,22,58,417.25
(EER QR
300,33,69,550.00 | i In Central and State Govt securities - Book Value 292,28,79,550.00
wsHw & wrkle g rasefler Nememwbigar
(USs& wIliL)
Face Value  sudliy Rs . 293,01,79,000.00
Market Value &mhema wdliy  Rs. 297,16,43,403.00
0.00| ii) Other Trustee securities 0.00
@7 BHUs Nenemumiset
6,75,200.00 | iii) Shares in Co-op Institutions other than in Item (5) below 6,75,200.00
&L (hmey Blmieusrriseflsd 2 ater LEIGaseT
14,77,03,779.95 | iv) Mutual Funds 4,72,59,507.00
ureoUy Blélsar
16,21,76,536.86 | v) Other Investments: 16,14,44,160.25

Nil 5. INVESTMENTS OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL / Nil
SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP FUND
QaraTemas@ HUUTHULL WHeSbisar /
GlowewT TEle &L L meuorenio [l
485,84,77,656.47 Clo 424,51,31,480.01
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BALANCE SHEET AS

As on 31.03.2022

3

%

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
eLDEVGEBTLD & GYLIMMILILIG6T

As on 31.03.2023

i

3

103,55,89,795.15

1255,19,97,514.76

Nil
0.00

0.00

34,91,314.00

26,17,52,427.00

Nil

921,71,41,644.00
915,17,64,650.00
0.00
6,53,76,994.00
323,71,51,624.61

321,43,13,002.26

2,28,38,622.35

9,77,04,246.15

7,71,21,548.60

2,05,82,697.55

0.00

34,91,314.00

26,17,52,427.00

B/

3. PRINCIPAL/ SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP
FUND ACCOUNT

aeTenL / @rswLmd Elaneo

wrfle & L GHElS semrsE

4. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
@B eSS EHLD @S] &600T8 S8 EHLD
i Fixed Deposits:

EBST smeuliy Sewre@asaT

a) Individuals

S6utIBLIT S61T

b) Other Societies

@7 &L (hme| SEISEIS6T

c) Institutions

@a7 Ll geT

i) Savings Bank Deposits:

GCablliy semTd @ emeuliser

a) Individuals

SeuflpumEen

b) Other Societies

@S &nl OMe| SHIGES6

c) Institutions

@87 jevLolisei

i) Current Deposits

BLLIL| S600T5(F) meULIL|S6IT

a) Individuals

S60TIBLIT &6iT

b) Other Societies

@7 &L (Dme| SEISEIS6T

c) Institutions

@a7 ZjemLliLgeT

iv) Money at Call and short Notice

GCaly uhmid Gnélw sre gyMleliy Csrems
5. BORROWINGS:

Gumin’ L sLeaTseT

6. BILLS FOR COLLECTION
ST S G o emgweiser (T Sevord@Lig)
7. BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS
SlemersEpsdlanL G Crir e Gosmigwig)
(18l HewTdELIg)

8. OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE
SH6uemeuoT Seumlil UL lg SSTET 68150
9. INTEREST PAYABLE

CeassiuL Galemig oIl lg

Nil

959,52,61,492.00
950,14,37,714.00
0.00
9,38,23,778.00
255,34,12,134.33
252,90,95,520.04
50,49,598.39
1,92,67,015.90
6,72,68,360.26
4,86,87,918.60
45,78,851.81

1,40,01,589.85

0.00

30,99,644.00

28,60,71,337.00

111,86,34,936.38

1221,59,41,986.59

NIL
0.00

0.00

30,99,644.00

28,60,71,337.00

1385,28,31,050.91

Clo

1362,37,47,903.97
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ON 31st MARCH 2023

3

As on 31.03.2022

%

PROPERTIES & ASSETS
O\ FNHHISHHEHLD & 2_6DLEMLDSHEHLD

As on 31.03.2023

i

3

485,84,77,656.47
907,59,02,659.24

6,53,78,831.00

114,40,32,473.00

0.00
114,40,32,473.00
114,40,32,473.00

5,88,16,800.00
4,66,56,645.00

702,65,63,560.24

0.00
702,65,63,560.24
702,65,63,560.24

72,40,189.00
12,08,97,841.00

90,53,06,626.00

90,53,06,626.00
90,53,06,626.00
0.00
44,45,332.00
6,53,78,831.00

32,61,387.00
34,91,314.00

BIF

6. ADVANCES

QPRSI SLeTsaT

i Short Term Loans, Cash Credits,

Overdrafts and Bills Discounted @mislwu

ST SHLATSH6T & OHTHSHSILL (DIOTAT SL_60TSHaT
Of which secured against:

a) Government and other approved securities

JIT& LHmId Un YRSSfesIU L USSTRiseT
b) Other tangible securities:

whm 2 midwrer usdlrmiset

Of the advances, amount due from individuals
SEuflBLIT &L 60T &6iT

Of the advances, amount overdue

FUmEuET HeuMILl SL_ 6T &H6iT

Considered bad & doubtful of recovery (NPA)
SewTL_ed G (gwrsmel & suwgSnG fliuemea
ii) Medium Term Loans

wGFu Srev SLersHaT

Of which secured against;

a) Government and other approved securities

Ir& winih Un grEsflEsiulL ugHlrmigsT
b) Other tangible securities:

whm 2 midwrer usdrmiser

Of the advances, amount due from individuals
SEuTlBLIT &L 6uT&6iT

Of the advances, amount overdue

FHEUMETIT FHEUMILI SL 60T SH6iT

Considered bad & doubtful of recovery (NPA)
SewiLed Qauu ipwrsmel & mwsSneMusme
iii) Long Term Loans: 6w &6y &L 61T &6T

Of which secured against;

a) Government and other approved securities

Ir& wimih Un grEsflésiu’ L ugdlrmigsT
b) Other tangible securities:

whm 2 midlwrer usdrmisar

Of the advances, amount due from individuals
SeflEUT &L 6T el

Of the advances, amount overdue

FHEUEmETIT HeuMILl SL_6uT&H6iT

Considered bad & doubtful of recovery (NPA)
S0 G (igwrsmer & swsSnG fliueme
7. INTEREST RECEIVABLE

aurGeusuarigul 6L lg

Of which overdue SeusmenT Geufluisne

Considered bad and doubtful of recovery

SewiLed Qauiu ipwrsmel & souwsdnEtliueme

132,27,76,113.00

0.00
132,27,76,113.00
132,27,76,113.00

1,86,83,591.00
81,54,861.00

707,60,87,449.00

0.00
707,60,87,449.00
707,60,87,449.00

1,02,37,530.00
8,92,72,250.00

113,67,46,112.00

113,67,46,112.00
113,67,46,112.00
3,78,532.00
26,51,936.00
6,48,83,987.00

30,73,717.00
30,99,644.00

424,51,31,480.01
953,56,09,674.00

6,48,83,987.00

1399,97,59,146.71

Clo

1384,56,25,141.01
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1,21,01,607.54

1,21,01,607.54

i) Others - DEAF a/c at RBI
Total

No of alcs 4730

1,50,08,858.59

—
/ BHEECB \ ( 57':I1 Annual Report )
[ A—
BALANCE SHEET AS
As on 31.03.2022 CAPITAL & LIABILITIES As on 31.03.2023
3 g PLPEVGEUTLD & QIMMLILIGHEIT g g
1385,28,31,050.91 B/ 1362,37,47,903.97
20,29,81,734.52 10. OTHER LIABILITIES 23,67,09,570.55
eremeuTi GUmmICiL&eT
0.00 i Payorder 0.00
L1660 5 Gl T (HLILIT 61 60T
2,48,200.00| ii) Unclaimed dividend 10,90,789.00
GamriuLrg e s0sTeme
11,22,83,716.99| iii) Sundry Creditors 12,21,99,477.74
umue &L eufThCgmir
904,49,817.53| iv) Sundries: 11,34,19,303.81
6TEHSIL 6uUEmES 6T
17,09,223.84| a. Building fund invested in building 17,09,223.84
sligl Sl (pged® Qaunuiu’ Getsr sligL g
1,54,41,596.00| b. Liability for Gratuity 1,82,63,847.00
venfl&QaTeL 550
88,70,949.00| c. Liability for Leave Encashment 1,78,71,873.00
Fligw elGUInHasTer pE5IS5S0
4,54,82,963.00| d. Provision for Income Tax/TDS 4,60,08,124.00
aupLomenr aurfl &ISEMH
93,914.00| e. Provision for Staff wage Revison 93,914.00
oam it FLOLOTLD LTHD RSISSH
67,14,156.00| f. Coop Dev.Fund & Education Fund 93,09,910.00
g L Omeydseoadl Lommid sueriéd] Kl egissh
1,21,37,015.69| g. Establishment & contingencies due 2,01,62,411.97
Hlmieuesrid Lommid &y Qurmitiyset
31,48,10,967.01 11. PROFIT AND LOSS: 30,38,73,507.74
@erL BLL &60018E &6
24,12,54,821.78| Profit as per last year Balance Sheet 31,48,10,967.01
sLbs guemih @iy Blameoulleriig @lamuid
11,26,42,050.00| Less: Appropriations 13,65,81,043.23
sUlés egsSbHs6m
18,61,98,195.23| Add: Profit for the year brought from the 12,56,43,583.96
Profit and Loss Account
&LB @3 e @eurl BUL sersslellmha)
GamemT(H eurliL’L @)6uTLLD
1437,06,23,752.44 TOTAL 1416,43,30,982.26
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
Nil| i) Outstanding Liabilities for guarantees issued Nil

1,50,08,858.59
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ON 31st MARCH 2023
As on 31.03.2022 PROPERTIES & ASSETS As on 31.03.2023
3 g O\ FNHHISHHEHLD & 2_6DLEMLDSHEHLD g g
1399,97,59,146.71 B/ 1384,56,25,141.01
16,79,495.79| 16,79,495.79 | 8. BILLS RECEIVABLE 38,25,713.84 38,25,713.84
CUMSSHEHS 2_6utTip LIS 6T
Being bills for collection as per contra
OUNGSHHS 2 euuTgWE&6T (THIT HemTd@LIg)
0.00 0.00| 9. BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
dlemerasEnadlonL G Crir Gaun Cosmiguwig
(1Sl HewTdESLIg)
3,03,745.00 3,03,745.00 | 10.PREMISES LESS DEPRECIATION 2,50,759.00 2,50,759.00
Gauioramd Gurs &L ipL Bisefler iy
1,85,94,995.79 | 1,85,94,995.79 | 11. FURNITURE AND FIXTURES LESS DEPRECIATION 1,46,19,009.12|  1,46,19,009.12
Gauiomsrd Gurs GereurL. QuImpL serfleor gy
35,02,86,369.15 12.OTHER ASSETS 30,00,10,359.29
@7 2 L emLseT
7,97,111.00| i) Books and forms 7,27,778.00
LSSSBGSAT & Lilg6LMBISET
24,61,75,347.15| i) Sundry Debtors 19,78,52,514.29
Flevevemm sLeur ummmeflaer
9,37,31,425.00 | iii) Advance Tax Paid 9,42,56,586.00
peTanLlp Qs aufl
4,44 375.00 | iv) Revenue deposit in Sub-Treasury 4,44.375.00
amilene Smajeusdled 2 6Tem aumHaTL el
1,329.00 | v) Library less depreciation 1,204.00
Gauiomard GUTs KIS LUSSSRISET
73,09,395.00 | vi) Prepaid Expenses 63,41,011.00
pergn Llp Gt Geater Geasar
17,68,151.00 | vii) Misc. Income receivable 3,27,655.00
BIeTTels aife|s6T
59,236.00 | viii)Computer Software 59,236.00
sevefleof] Gloeer Guim(merr
Nil Nil | 13.NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN Nil Nil
SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS
eurmIsLILLC (HeTer suridl Leuell #TyTg CETdgIgem
Nil Nil| 14 Add: Loss for the year brought from the Nil Nil
Profit and Loss Account
@y & BLL SH6T&E
1437,06,23,752.44 TOTAL 1416,43,30,982.26
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
for the year ended EXPENDITURE for the year ended
31.03.2022 % e\g6evefileuThig6im 31.03.2023 X
73,20,31,820.00 | 1. Interest paid on deposits, Borrowings etc., 73,78,96,911.00
@I ®, meuli&sei, eummISlu SLeTsar gmem aullp
4,75,82,14510 | 2. Salaries, Allowances & Provident Fund 5,04,56,766.05
ol eargluid, Lig & Gaome Eld
42,000.00 | 3. Directors & Local Committee members fees and allowances 35,400.00
QusEETSaT & 2 6TEHT G 2-MIIN6uTT & Eh& ST 6o
SLLGUTRISET LOMMILD Lilg S61T
4. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc.,
UTL 60, auflser, srilh & WleT s Lewrd GuTeaTmeneug 6
6,34,064.00 | Rent eurLeng 7,95,777.00
61,67,585.15 | Tax/ GST euifl 51,87,193.99
2,28,54,882.23 | Insurance &TULI® 2,24,09,557.00
11,38,117.30 | Lighting/ Electricity LblevT &L L 6wmrid 14,33,697.72
5. Printing Stationery and Advertisement etc.,
S|&&, TGl QummeT LMD eleTLT SL L 6wTmISaT
3,11,437.00 | Printing oi&& 4,21,041.00
2,53,558.00 | Stationery g Gummer 2,22,481.00
26,17,963.00 | Advertisement eNleTLbLIT &L L 6uBTIBIS6IT 60,41,419.00
10,68,466.68 | 6. Postage, Telegram, Telephone and Internet charges 6,34,669.07
JIEhF6, Fhdl & CFHTmEUS] SL L o6
7. Depreciation and Repairs to property
Gauiomerd & Gerggisaatler LGl HEas0D
52,50,962.18 | Depreciation Gauiomenrid 44,49 835.67
27,34,332.00 | Repairs to Property Gl&rsgisaatlar LwWgl K& 1,12,834.00
5,58,839.00 | 8. Auditors’ fees FHeull&Hma L L 6worid 9,95,860.00
96,500.00 | 9. Law charges &L 9yGTS6m6uoT &L L GUOTRIGGN 35,000.00
2,64,621.43 | 10. Transport Charges GUT&@GTSE &L L 6UoTRISAT 2,76,743.00
11. Other Expenditure @a1 Q&saser
1,26,68,123.54 | GB Expenses Gumgusrsemu s L GlFeaeaseT 1,27 47,794.84
1,51,749.50 | Refreshment Charges 2 L&l SL L euormigei 2,40,578.00
11,285.81 | Bank Charges 6umid &L L euoTmsigern 6,096.53
19,60,370.00 | Govt Securities Premium Amortised 19,12,578.00
oramms usSrn Afiblwun FHge
11,95,920.00 | CBS Expenses Ga&mir Gumidlm giraierd 11,97,900.00
30,01,076.24 | Rupay Charges emGLU smiT(h &L L ecmoTmigar 27,05,373.38
2,11,423.98 | CTS Clearing Charges &leflwiflb &L L suormisseir 1,18,828.11
24,734.00 | Board Meeting Expenses [flifaurss@Lp L L G&ea ger 36,949.00
4,327.00 | News Paper Subscription Q&uidlgamer Fhgm 24,334.00
1,925.00 | Xerox / Typing Charges m&6b Limmih SL L && GlFeuasat 7,164.00
27,900.00 | Pooja Expenses u,men Gl&eua gsat 20,285.00
84,28,66,128.14 Clo 85,04,23,066.36
[ 20 ]
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THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2023
for the year ended INCOME for the year ended
31.03.2022 X 6uReUML 31.03.2023 X
97,97,98,492.16 1. Interest and discount 100,77,29,593.00
Qg LOMMILD S6T(ETHLlp
2,285.00 2. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1,592.28
W& Lkl uflmmmd wHmId &7
82,41,732.99 3. Miscellaneous income 89,43,510.00
BTeurTelld a6 6
0.00 4. Subsidies & Donations 0.00

FNIMS OSTEMSS6T K0T GlSTemL &6l

98,80,42,510.15 Clo 101,66,74,695.28
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

for the year ended

EXPENDITURE

for the year ended

31.03.2022 % 6\F606l6ThRIG6IT 31.03.2023 X
84,28,66,128.14 | BIf 85,04,23,066.36
1,31,951.00 Generator Expenses / Fuel 96,489.00
QeerGrLLim nmid erfl@AurmeT Gl&sueyger
4,500.00 Binding Charges emLIemTigmI &L L 6uoTmI&6NT 5,800.00
34,097.00 Cleaning Charges &IILT6 SL.L 6uoTmIS6T 20,229.00
0.00 Inagural function Expenses GamL&&6lgwsur® GlgaeassT 21,984.00
11,970.00 Freight Charges &8 &L L 6u0TmIS6T 22,419.00
880.00 Labour Welfare Fund @amifleomermit mev fll 1,720.00
94,830.00 Gifts, Towels, Shawls, Garlands, etc., 49,224.00
uflg &6, GlewT(HS6T, FTe0EMEISET, LOTEMEVSET LMHMILD Liey
7,38,892.00 Computer, ATM - Annual Maint. Charges seuefleuef], gmesflwmi)
STETEHD @ubSrmser eumLrhSly urmofliy &L eormiset 12,02,010.00
99,025.00 TDS/GST/ IT Return Filing charges 95,619.00
aufl&eT &M CEuInISHSTET SL L euTmI&aT
24,713.00 Govt.Regn,JL.Stamping fee, etc., 14,014.00
JIT& ugle] LOHNID S STTE (PSSEDT &L L 6uTLd
5,918.00 Utility items — plastic, rubber, etc., 7,569.00
LwesturL (B QUL sei- WeTmerdless FULIT LOHMILD L6
63,202.00 CIC Membership Fees &lm&l o mitnilerit &L L svorid 3,30,278.00
0.00 Election Expenses Gsi560 Glgsuea ser 0.00
1,00,000.00 | Armed Forces FlagDay Fund gpwsliuemLsaflsr Qamgmmer bl 1,50,000.00
1,12,100.00 DRB Recruitment Charges wmeu’L gy GariiL smiow &L L 6uormiger 0.00
4,01,200.00 ATM Cash Loading Charges (writters) 3,07,200.00
67lg6TLD LIGuoTLD [EITLIL6USMET6T GHL L 6UuTTBIS 6
0.00 RBI Penality Charges (AS-JL) fl&iell suidfl uymg &L L 6worid 10,00,000.00
12. Reserves and Provisions @@LLseT LOnID e&&sSH\s6T
8,00,000.00 Provision for Staff Gratuity estflwirsefler usnfl&OsTamL paHaEw 36,68,120.21
20,00,000.00 Provision for Staff Leave Encashment 89,52,695.40
osmfluirsaflesr eHLILSCSTEOSSHSTET 651580
62,03,542.00 Provision for Non Statutory Reserve &Ll gisbers Lm &S50 13,42,170.00
31,43,860.00 Provision for Standard Assets
lemeowimenr Q& &518(EHSSTET 681880 21,26,511.00
8,32,173.00 Provision for Non Performing Assets 1,27,54,373.00
QeweLLTs CEFTSHSISEHSSHTET 6815850
13.  Advance Tax /Tax Paid (eiranCigw eufl / eufl QeaisSug
22,11,875.00 | Tax Paid 2020-2021 Due aufl Qeaqugdlug 2020-2021&smar Hlame 0.00
4,50,00,000.00 | Advance Tax (petanigw sufl GaaSlug 4,10,00,000.00
18,61,98,195.23 14. BALANCE OF PROFIT @urrLiLd 12,56,43,583.96
109,10,79,051.37 TOTAL 104,92,35,074.93
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THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2023

for the year ended INCOME for the year ended
31.03.2022 % UBEUMLL 31.03.2023%
98,80,42,510.15 B/f 101,66,74,695.28
0.00 5. Income from non-banking assets and profit from sale 0.00
of or dealing with such assets
suid] Lewtl emyrg GErdgissafledmhal aurey
6. Other Receipts
Um eureyser
16,755.00 Dividend on TDCC Bank Freys0lsmens 16,755.00
43,25,464.18 Investment Depreciation Reserve Released 0.00
Yaedpseflear Caiiomer egiss palmhg alGeiliy
7. Profit on trading and sale of securities
UememoTiwirise eLpeuld QUM L. @leumLitd
0.00 Discount Earned on Govt Securities 0.00
75 Llensmrumiger e el eLeLD @6umLLD
9,86,94,322.04 Income on Sale of Investments (Mutual Funds) 3,25,43,624.65
YaedDseflar allmusmenr eypeuld @eorLid (LFeou Hle)
0.00 Income from Sale of Liquid Funds 0.00
iirow ) eflmuesment epeud @)eomLid
0.00 8. Loss (if any) 0.00
BEALLD(B)(BbSTs0)
109,10,79,051.37 | TOTAL 104,92,35,074.93
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Notes on Accounts for the year 2022-23 Rs. in Lakhs
S| No | Particulars Previous Year | Current Year
2021-2022 | 2022-2023
1 Net Worth
as percentage to total assets is 7.93% 8.44%
2 CRAR
Capital to Risk Asset Ratio 12.15% 12.56%
3 Movement of CRAR
Total of Capital Funds 11,108.20 11,546.12
Risk Weighted Assets 91,398.60 91,897.82
4 Investments
a) In Government Securities
Book Value 30,033.70 29,228.80
Face Value 30,106.70 29,301.79
Market Value 31,606.77 29,716.43
b) Approved Securities (SLR)
Book value / Face Value 0.00 0.00
Market Value 0.00 0.00
c) In Non SLR Bonds / AlIFI / Units of Mutual Funds etc.
Book value / Face Value 1,477.04 472.60
Market Value 1,822.20 556.49
d) In Shares of Co-op Institutions
Book value / Face Value 6.75 6.75
Market Value 6.75 6.75
e) Others ( RF Invested, Gratuity, Leave Encashment with LIC )
Book value / Face Value 1,621.77 1,614.44
Market Value 1,621.77 1,614.44
5 Advances
a) Advances against real estate, construction business, housing 0.00 0.00
b) Advances against shares & debentures 0.00 0.00
c) Advances to Directors, their relatives, companies /
firms in which they are interested
i) Fund based —loans to directors - (Members)
Personal loans outstanding 206.40 238.06
ii) Non fund based (Guarantees, L/C, etc.,) 0.00 0.00
iii) Advance to Directors 0.00 0.00
iv) Advance to Priority Sectors 9,158.32 11,403.41
6 Cost of Deposits
Average cost of deposits 5.83% 6.01%
7 Non Performing Assets
Gross NPAs 1,720.00 1,000.79
% to Gross Advances 1.90% 1.05%
Less: NPA provisions held under BDDR,NPA Provision 495.43 751.47
Net NPAs 1,224.57 249.32
% to Net Advances (if Net NPA is having +ve figure) 1.35% 0.26%
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Notes on Accounts for the year 2022-23 (contn...) Rs inLakhs

S| No | Particulars Previous Year | Current Year
2021-2022 | 2022-2023
8 Movement in NPAs
Amount of NPAs at the beginning of the year 1013.12 1720.00
Additions to NPAs during the year 1591.57 623.24
Less: Recovery effected out of NPAs during the year 884.69 1342.45
Amount of NPAs at the end of the year 1720.00 1000.79
9 Profitability
a) Interest Income as a percentage of working funds 6.82% 7.12%
b) Non interest income as a percentage of working funds 0.77% 0.29%
c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 1.71% 1.38%
d) Return on Assets PBT 1.67% 1.18%
e) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (In lakhs) 4915.43 5058.50
f) Profit per employee (In lakhs) 42.32 29.22
10 Provisions made
a) Towards NPAs Cumulative 263.58 391.12
b) Towards NPAs for the year 8.32 127.54
c) Towards Depreciation in Investments Cumulative 43.32 0.05
d) Towards Depreciation in Investments for the year -43.27 0.00
e) Towards Standard Assets Cumulative 356.16 377.42
f) Towards Standard Assets for the year 31.44 21.27
1" Foreign Currency Assets & Liabilities (if applicable) NA NA
12A) Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments
Extent of Extent of | Extent of
Issuer (ﬁ‘]n?:#r?st) below Invest unrated unlisted
Gr securities Securities | securities
a) PSU Bonds 0.00 Nil Nil Nil
b) Financial Institutions 0.00 Nil Nil Nil
c) District central coop banks 0.00 Nil Nil Nil
d) Public Sector Banks 0.00 Nil Nil Nil
e) Private Sector Banks 2229.00 Nil Nil Nil
f) Shares in coop institutions 6.75 Nil Nil Nil
g) Mutual Funds 472.60 Nil Nil Nil
h) Others 1614.44 Nil Nil Nil
Total 4322.79 Nil Nil Nil
Provision held towards depreciation 0.05 Nil Nil Nil
B) Non performing Non-SLR investments  13. DEAF Account Particulars
ggg'?ing E;a@nceth 4883 888 Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF | 112.77 |121.02
itions during the year : : : -
Reductions during the year 4397 0.00 Add: Amounts trahsferred to DEAF during thel year 8.25 | 29.07
Closing Balance year ended 0.05 0.05 Less: Amounts reimb from DEAF towards claims 0.00 0.00
Total Provisions held 0.05 0.05 Closing balance of amounts available in DEAF a/c | 121.02 | 150.09
14. Deposit | Half Year Premium — Due Date 31.05.21 31.05.22
Insurance | Half Year Premium Remittance 17.05.21 23.05.22

[l Half Year Premium — Due Date 30.11.21 30.11.22
[l Half Year Premium Remittance 09.11.21 21.11.22
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Proceedings of the 56th Annual General Body Meeting
held on 20.10.2022
at BHEL Community Centre Open Auditorium, Tiruchirapalli 14

No. of members present: 1850
Shri A.William Peter, President, presided over the meeting.
Vice President, all Directors and Managing Director were also present at the meeting.

AGENDA 1 RESOLUTION 1

Presentation of the Annual | The President welcomed the members for the Bank's 56th Annual General
Report forthe year 2021-2022: Body Meeting and presented the Annual Report to the General Body. He
briefed the performance of the Bank during the financial year 2021-2022 and
happily announced the General Body that the Bank had earned a net profit of
Rs. 18.62 crores, after tax and that with the approval of the General Body a
maximum dividend of 14% would be paid to the members. The members were
also presented with the facts and figures of the Bank's yearly operations such
as continuous growth in the deposits, growth in loans, cheaper rate of interest
for loans, market friendly interest rates on deposits duly keeping in mind the
interest of depositors as well as borrowing members. He also brought to the
information of members that the accounts of the Bank for the financial year
2021-2022 were audited by M/s. Sami & Rajhu., Trichy, Chartered
Accountants. The President requested the stake-holders to continue their
unstinted co-operation for the successful running of the Bank.

AGENDA 2 RESOLUTION 2

To approve the accounts of the Bank for | Read and recorded. Resolved to approve the Balance Sheet and Profit and
the year 2021-2022, as per the audit | |oss account etc., for the financial year 2021-2022 as audited and certified by

report issued by M/s. Sami & Rajhu., | M/s. Sami & Rajhu., Chartered Accountants, Trichy.
Chartered Accountants, Trichy.

AGENDA 3 RESOLUTION 3

To approve the Profit distribution for | The General Body approved the appropriation of net profit of
2021-2022. Rs.18,61,98,195.23 earned for the period from 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
(Financial year 2021-2022) as detailed below: (In Rs.
:(I)'. Name of the Fund Percent Apﬁ:?):lr‘igtted
1 | Co-operative Research & Development Fund 3% 55,85,946.00
2 | Co-operative Education Fund 2% 37,23,964.00
3 | Reserve Fund 20% | 3,72,39,639.00
4 | Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 5% 93,09,910.00
5 | Dividend @14% on Paid up Share Capital 14% | 7,71,82,236.00

6 | Additional Dividend @9% on Paid up Share Capital
(Subject to approval of Govt./RBI) 9% | 4,96,17,152.00
7 | Residue to Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 35,39,348.23
Total 18,61,98,195.23
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AGENDA 4 RESOLUTION 4
To approve the Budget for the | The General Body approved the following Budget for the year 2022-2023.
year 2022-2023 and also to ratify _
the excess over budget for 2021- | (2) (Rs.inlakhs)
2022
Expenses Budget for 2022-23 | Income Budget for 2022-23
Interest Paid 7642.04 Interest Income 10268.80
Expenses 1419.00 Other Income 95.00
Income Tax 328.00
Net Profit 974.76
Total 10363.80 Total 10363.80
Details for Establishment & Contingencies: (Rs.inlakhs)
SLNo | Head of Account Budget for 2021-22
1 STAFF PAYMENTS
1. Salary and Allowances 350.00
2. P.F. Contributions 35.00
3. Medical Reimbursement 12.00
4. LCS Salary & Others payments to Staff 132.00
Total (1) 529.00
2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
1. T.A. to Directors & Other Expenses 2.00
2. Rent, Tax, Insurance & Lighting 325.00
3. Printing, Stationery & Advertisement 75.00
4. Postage, Telephones & Telegrams 13.00
5. Depreciation & Repairs 66.00
6. Audit Fees 12.00
7. Transport Charges 5.00
8. Legal Fees 5.00
Total (2) 503.00
3 OTHER EXPENSES
1. G.B. Expenses 127.00
2. Refreshment Charges 4.00
3. Bank Charges 3.00
4. Govt. Sec. Prem. amortized 20.00
5. Rupay Charges / CBS Expenses 58.00
6. Other Expenditure 25.00
Total (3) 237.00
4 RESERVES & PROVISIONS
1. Provision for NPA & Others 150.00
Total (4) 150.00
Total (1) to (4) 1419.00
Provision for Income Tax/Tax Paid 328.00
Budget for Fixed Assets (Furniture Purchase) 100.00
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(b)

The General Body has resolved to ratify the expenses incurred over and above the

notice boards) relating to the
AGENDA 6:

Budget for the year 2021-2022 in the following heads: (Rs. in lakhs)
Head of Account Budget Actual Expenditure | Excess over Budget
Salary and Allowances 316.00 325.04 9.04
P.F. Contributions 26.00 26.99 0.99
Rent, Tax, Insurance & Lighting 274.00 307.95 33.95
Postage, Telephones & Telegrams 7.00 10.68 3.68
Depreciation & Repairs 50.00 79.85 29.85
Rupay / CBS Charges 30.00 41.97 11.97
Other Expenditure 20.00 20.94 0.94
Provision for NPA & Others 100.00 129.79 29.79
Provision for Income Tax 315.00 47212 157.12
Total 1138.00 1415.33 2717.33

AGENDAS: To consider the transfer of Rs. 34,490/- being the unclaimed dividend for the year 2017-2018 to
Reserve Fund.

RESOLUTIONS: The General Body resolved to transfer the unclaimed dividend pending disbursement for more
than three years i.e., Rs. 34,490/- (or a lesser amount, after settling claims, if any, received after publication of list in

year2017-2018 to Reserve Fund.

To approve the bylaw amendments.

RESOLUTION 6: The General Body resolved to approve the following amendments to Bylaws and resolved to
request the Deputy Registrar of Coop. Societies, Tiruchirapalli to register the amendments:

S.No. | Bylaw No. Description

1) Bylaw No. 4 Toincrease the Authorised Share Capital of the bank of Rs. 7500.00 lakhs.

2) BylawNo. 5(1)[6]| Deletion - To sanction Surety Loan of Rs.5.00 lakhs for Associate Members
who are drawing salary through our Bank, who are working in BHEL Complex.

3) Bylaw No. 7 Toincrease the maximum share holding limit of a member from 1000 shares to 1500 shares.

4) Bylaw No. 13 To increase the maximum share holding limit of a member as 1500 shares with approval of
Board of Directors.

5) BylawNo.19-A | Trichy, Ranipet, (Thirumayam-Chennai) shall be allotted with Ladies, Reservation and
General Seats based on the percentage of members for all elections on rotation basis.
Nomination will be only from the subdivided areas and voting rights to voters will be as per
the rules. The above resolution is passed and forwarded for approval.

6) BylawNo. 38(15)| To revise the individual maximum borrowing power of a member as Rs.60.00 lakhs
including Secured and Unsecured Loans which are endorsed “lien” in favour of the Bank.

7) Bylaw No. 38(16)| Toincrease Vehicle Loan limitfrom Rs. 7.00 lakhs to Rs. 15.00 lakhs.

8) BylawNo. 40-A | To increase the Housing Loan advance limit from Rs. 30.00 lakhs to Rs. 60.00 lakhs.

9) Bylaw No. 42 Toincrease the Surety Loan limitfrom Rs. 15.00 lakhs to Rs. 20.00 lakhs.
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AGENDA 7: Toresolve to seek permission for 9% additional dividend payout for the financial year 2021-2022

RESOLUTION7: Resolved to request the Reserve Bank of India — Urban Banks Department, Chennai
through Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Chennai to accord permission of the bank to pay 9% additional
dividend for the financial year 2021-2022.

AGENDAS : To resolve to seek permission for distribution of Bank's Special Gift to Members from the
profit distribution of the financial year 2021-2022.

RESOLUTION8: Resolved to request the Tamilnadu Register of Co-operative Societies to accord
permission for distributing Bank's Special Gift to Members from the profit distribution of the financial year 2021-
2022

AGENDA 9 : Discussion on other subjects:

1 Members requested the bank to release the annual reports of the bank a few days before the date of the general
body meeting so that they could read the reports and participate in the discussion.

QurgIsGLY eLL BoLOuyn CsdléeE o BrLsErsE Yatarsrs e dlullear
i flsmamu Ceuaflll. GousmiGd ererm 2 milleriset aumdStlLn Casrilsmas
DG SeuTiT. @Geurmed YildenaEsemeT Lig gl elleurHgdled LBIGHMS6LD.
Bank Management has promised to look into this in the coming years.
LaENss D yemrhsatlsn uflFaliugTe umd Bjursh o nSulssg.

2 Members wanted information whether the loan limit, interest rate, repayment etc. provided to the members
were also provided to the directors.
2 MICN6uTT 8618 eUEISILL L &L 6T euLbL, eul'le ellélsin, Slmullé Gaaggsn CuTaTmeme
9|65 GLiTed QIS GBI S(EHSGL aupBISLILIL (HeTeTST sTeTn SSHeuene 2 Mt llerTsar Gamiler.
The Board was replied that there was no discrepancy or special treatment for directors in such matters.
@g CuraTy ellegwmisefled @IS GETSHT YEiIsSHlaTiTaer eTeTm LTGUTHILD Ml FalemaSD
@sosmev eTeuT ) QIS QWIS GSETS6T &1 LSl6d ieTlSSS.

3 Members asked about the details of expenditures, particularly under the heads; staff payments and
administrative expenditures
2 mufleriser Qemelarmsaflar elurmsmers GalLery. @oliurs eamflufsefler
Qaavallermigar mmid flfeursd Caaagem @GmNlgg CaL L erir.
Itis explained and clarified the breakup details of expenditures from the audit report for the year 2021-2022.
2021-2022 gy gy emigmamer sewlsme Mlsmaulls G@mhg QFnalarmsatlar alflaurer
alleurmiger eler&asiul. (B GgaflejubhiGSInL L 6.

4 Members recommended the Board to reduce the tax expenditure and indicated to allocate funds for special gift
to members orincrease the general body expenditure.

auflé Qeameus Gonssald, Fniyl ufls auyris K asissan g CUTSISEW
Qeaalardma odlsflEsan o piiflarTsear gMleamiddleri.
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[twas replied that the tax due to the government should be paid and recommendations were not possible.
&EHSG CFnss Covemngw auflow sflurs Ceass Cosmip erarmid uflbgmrser &rddublsme
sTeuTmLD Ldled gjaflEaslul L g.

5 Members questioned the allocation of 9% additional dividend from the profit distribution of the financial year 2021-2022
as the 4% additional dividend reserved for the financial year 2020-2021 is still pending for pay out to members.

2020-2021 flglwreniigm@ @sISsILLL & Hig60 Fas0sTme 4% 2 mUler]sEne e apBsLILIL TL6
Hlaemauiled 2 atargmed, 2021-2022 Hlélwumemipenr srull LIS 1960 @WHES 9% S (bhide Foys0sTame
R&ISSILLL G GNSg 2 niillarisar Gaateall steglilleriy

It was replied that our bank management has sent the proposal to the Tamilnadu Registrar of Co-operatives on getting
approval for paying out additional dividend to our members.

2 MIITeTTSHEHSES (DB FoSCSTMS YPEIEGMSNSES SUIDETH & (Himey LdleumsTl i U6
CaL (B werGuriley gainlustersms Ll gefléEsiulLg).

6 Members wanted the Management to announce the Special Gift to Members from the profit of the financial year 2021-
2022 inthe GB meetingitself.
2021-2022 wlglumemiiger rusSle @mHE 2 mularjsepsarar HAnoyl uflfmer gy @
Qurg1s @ wealed eumid) EliTaursid gilelss G sterm 2 mitilsariser Gamifleams srglileori.

It was replied that the Bank had allocated Rs. 4.96 crore for additional 9% dividend pay out in the profit distribution of the
financial year 2021-2022 and the board of management have being taken necessary steps to get approval from the
Department of Co-op. Societies. If the permission get denied, the same allocated funds will be utilised for the Special Gift
to Members with prior approval from the respective departments and also it was assured that the Special Gift item will be
decided after a detailed discussion in the Board and will be announced through Circular.
2150 oumidl 4.96 Game emumil 2021-2022 fldlwumetgenr somrul UBIS 1960 Gn S0 FOYHCSTENES
QPEIGUSNSTS Sl (Dmeyd gGeomuler eUUsmel QuDsNE CHMELWTET HL Gy dmSSHmeT
Bjourss @i GCuntsrmih amsing. s wnssiu@ors, eassiu’ L Qsrms Smlil
uflers aPrs 9GsHS Sonsetlar et @il Gupn 2 nlaTTsEnsE aBsIL@GL. GLogLd
fAniyl uflel Qur@er eupris aumdl HifurssGualln alflurer alarssdnel Nng (e
Qeauwin’ (i snflsms epsud Yilellssln@Ln sarn 2 midueafléEsiul Lg.

7 Members insisted for opening branch office immediately at BHEL PPPU Thirumayam complex for providing banking
services.
kgl Cameausamer aIPEIGSNSTS Gue Sl amTasgln Slemer JNIaNGSHme 2 L aipllirs
Flm&a GeuewT(HLd sTeur 2 ML T s euedlw|middleoriy.

It was replied about the difficulties for opening a new branch office in Thirumayam without the permission of the Reserve
Bank of India and has explained about the steps so far taken by the management and had requested the members to
maintain patience.

Qidw flajer aumdular gamudulard Souwusdlo ydu dmer gamioasn Sniudls 2 erer
ywrisear GNl&gin, Flifaurshd @glemy shsgleTer FLealedsmaser GNdgn allersd), 2 miinleriser
GumrmienL sr&ELTN CasLHs ClsTaTariulL g|.
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8 Membersenquired about the current status ofimplementation of mobile banking in our bank.
sumglulled Qumenusd GCumiFE L eomular sHGuTmsW Hmo Ghlsg 2 miitlariser
CaL_ LMk Seori.
It was replied that our bank can provide mobile banking facility for our members and customer after getting
permission from RBI within 6 to 9 months.
6 a6 9 LTFRIGERSGT FlFTal suridluler gindlmwl Qunm KNG 2 mileaTgsT LHHLD
UM SMSWTOTT &H(EHe @G Gumamum GCumEidn asdlomw ayms (Wigujd sy Ul
Jlefld&siul L g

9 Members predominantly requested to consider reduction of rate of interest for loans and they demanded
interest reduction for all loans to avoid Income Tax and huge profit.

After elaborate discussion on the matter, it was agreed to reduce the interest rate.

Board proposed revision of rate of interest rate for the following loan schemes:

1) Surety Loan from 8.90% to 8.80%

2)  Special Loan from 8.90% to 8.80%

o mifeiaEeT (WHSWLTE SLaTSERSSTET allly alHgSHmEs G@NILMSS &([HS0
Qamsignorn Gasl @&0GsTamieari. sugorear aufl LHML GQUGHL aTUSMSS Saliss
IMETEGS SLATHERSHGSD el lgmusd Gmnss GCosmib oty Camflary. @& Ghss
allflurenr eflaurasdlnEel Ung, all odssms Gonss elysQamereriulLg.
e &8 (&L WetTau(mLd SLaT Sl L BisEp&sTar alllp al&lgsms Slhss et GLmilhbss.

1) sgmifieer sLeat 8.90%-60 @\(HGI 8.80%

2) Al sL et 8.90%-60 @1 8.80%

General Body approved and accepted the same

QurgIs Y RLILSH eTSE Iima annIsEsTemTL g|.
10 With the Vote of thanks, meeting ended with National anthem

sl el S55gIL 6T an L LD flenmey CLbHmE,.
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RECORD OF PERFORMANCE
Year Audit Certification | No. of Members | Share Capital (Rs.) Deposits (Rs.) Borrowings (Rs.)
1972-73 A 5,905 13,24,300 40,56,043 19,97,636
1973-74 A 6,536 19,12,745 71,86,519 16,68,982
1974-75 A 7,043 23,37,696 96,78,068 6,98,376
1975-76 A 7,835 29,20,540 1,14,03,401 20,02,357
1976-77 A 8,419 33,42,455 1,55,18,423 24,31,067
1977-78 A 9,386 38,62,220 2,39,18,353 1,000
1978-79 A 10,675 47,27,315 3,15,16,643 16,472
1979-80 A 11,848 56,97,965 4,11,01,104 23,51,073
1980-81 A 13,268 70,09,790 5,33,11,264 38,46,310
1981-82 A 14,886 88,20,245 6,51,56,985 79,05,700
1982-83 A 15,673 93,99,425 7,62,10,515 1,21,38,284
1983-84 A 17,126 1,09,82,345 8,92,82,574 1,27,05,984
1984-85 A 17,999 1,19,38,170 10,46,07,995 9,03,395
1985-86 A 18,687 1,27,08,100 12,26,76,616 70,01,444
1986-87 A 18,685 1,21,73,100 15,54,36,399 Nil
1987-88 A 19,193 1,54,81,910 15,72,62,865 263
1988-89 A 19,199 1,64,11,620 17,71,89,591 Nil
1989-90 A 18,983 1,72,62,950 21,34,13,441 3,00,000
1990-91 A 18,744 1,92,26,485 26,39,07,964 Nil
1991-92 A 18,451 2,02,59,235 25,52,33,025 Nil
1992-93 A 17,861 2,04,22,535 29,30,99,060 Nil
1993-94 A 17,109 2,15,10,599 32,96,56,185 Nil
1994-95 A 16,670 2,40,69,274 34,77,63,061 Nil
1995-96 A 16,497 2,96,14,009 46,36,91,788 Nil
1996-97 A 16,278 3,31,95,464 56,61,82,692 Nil
1997-98 A 15,911 4,33,06,999 72,27.88,354 Nil
1998-99 A 15,952 5,72,99,285 94,27,35,602 Nil
1999-2000 A 14,459 5,82,78,860 1,21,66,39,036 Nil
2000-2001 A 14,365 6.46.83,500 1.67,60,84,764 Nil
2001-2002 A 13,262 7,70,75,390 1,68,56,97,090 Nil
2002-2003 A 12,774 9,58,06,895 1,72,83,31,207 Nil
2003-2004 A 11,866 11,97,12,980 1,89,71,59,005 Nil
2004-2005 A 11,634 12,98,29,120 1,88,65,49,215 Nil
2005-2006 A 11,550 14,91,73,290 2,00,16,13,350 Nil
2006-2007 A 11,315 16,44,42,120 2,07,72,98,420 Nil
2007-2008 A 10,978 16.91.41.760 2,53,89,71,105 Nil
2008-2009 A 10,468 17,10,28,190 3.,24,26,32,130 Nil
2009-2010 A 9,698 18,15,35,220 5,08,68,21,215 Nil
2010-2011 A A 8,984 21,67,15,010 5,19,86,02,464 Nil
AM 3,236 4,50,73,320
2011-2012 A A 8,337 22,69,39,790 6.17,80,30,430 Nil
AM 3,957 7,13,62,150
2012-2013 A A14,245 34,55,15,800 7.54,09,23,251 Nil
AM7 69,100 Nil
2013-2014 A A14,422 41,10,45,400 8.88,15,10,565 Nil
AM3 300 Nil
2014-2015 A 13.801 45,33,02,400 9.89,36,64.,200 Nil
AM1 100 Nil
2015-2016 A 13,014 47,71,69,000 1041,28,52,608 Nil
2016-2017 A 12,234 48,14,57,300 1114,11,95,241 Nil
2017-2018 A 11,632 49,24,74,100 1122,75,40,877 Nil
2018-2019 A 10,849 51.97.42,600 1263,56,72,156 Nil
2019-2020 A 10,129 54,76,06.600 1146,58.51,604 Nil
2020-2021 A 9,582 55,18,01.800 1275,77,94,272 Nil
2021-2022 A 9.124 57,75.03,000 1255,19,97,515 Nil
2022-2023 A 8,778 59,42,46,700 1221,59,41,987 Nil
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A
RECORD OF PERFORMANCE
Loans Net Interest Dividend No. of Establishment

Year Outstanding Profit Discount Declared % | Staff Charges
1972-73 62,67,981 1,19,086 Nil 6 36 81,874
1973-74 89,42,213 1,72,165 Nil 6 41 1,06,578
1974-75 99,54,308 2,92,926 Nil 9 40 1,70,339
1975-76 1,39,12,329 4,47,317 Nil 9 45 2,53,736
1976-77 1,73,58,708 7,15,924 Nil 9 54 2,91,560
1977-78 2,16,80,905 7,88,785 Nil 9 57 3,87,634
1978-79 2,90,16,686 9,57,964 Nil 12 63 4,99,413
1979-80 4,03.51,857 11,24,998 Nil 12 68 7,13,923
1980-81 5,22,90,952 11,87,285 Nil 12 73 8,27,858
1981-82 6,57,47,168 13,29,655 Nil 12 76 9,16,825
1982-83 8,01,93,914 17,84,424 Nil 13 84 10,97,133
1983-84 9,62,86,886 21,29,339 Nil 13 86 14,03,489
1984-85 10,47,72,141 21,79,087 Nil 13 91 16,02,583
1985-86 11,59,15,092 26,69,142 Nil 15 89 18,57,450
1986-87 11,85,82,649 28,06,508 Nil 15 93 19,16,035
1987-88 14,28,05,447 26,49,577 Nil 13 93 23,54,722
1988-89 15,65,48,404 25,07,523 Nil 12 91 29,17,164
1989-90 17,61,06,755 28,44,793 Nil 12 99 41,25,000
1990-91 22,23,77,262 54,79,285 Nil 24 99 48,62,269
1991-92 23,16,43,909 66,73,638 Nil 15.5 99 35,08,708
1992-93 35,35,74,679 67,25,942 23,41,858 21 99 66,30,268
1993-94 26,17,28,123 94,64,879 Nil 28 99 69,34,694
1994-95 29,66,90,392 96,17,879 Nil 28 98 75,93,419
1995-96 39,96,51,592 98,47,124 Nil 28 97 1,20,85,604
1996-97 47,27,39,051 1,88,12,372 Nil 28 97 1,08,71,206
1997-98 58,31,17,259 | 2,25,31,143 Nil 28 97 1,17,79,992
1998-99 74,01,80,215 | 2,64,95,079 Nil 28 94 1,60,10,416
1999-2000 91,07,35,182 | 3,36,79,786 Nil 28 91 1,61,52,540
2000-2001 83,29,73,215 | 3,47,09,384 Nil 28 91 2,57,17,776
2001-2002 96,45,58,627 | 3,61,91,276 Nil 28 91 2,14,95,054
2002-2003 | 108,77,72,075 | 3,65,85,130 Nil 24 88 2,34,73,387
2003-2004 119,41,16,900 | 4,07,04,554 65,00,000 14 87 2,52,04,006
2004-2005 | 127,19,19,098 | 3,30,81,003 - 17 83 2,65,04,937
2005-2006 | 137,07,51,248 | 2,80,23,101 65,84,902 15 81 2,65,40,374
2006-2007 | 165,90,72,978 | 1,96,81,680 - 12 72 3,10,53,326
2007-2008 | 186,94,60,399 | 3,28,34,253 93,13,398 14 62 3,60,89,576
2008-2009 | 212,27,33,859 | 3,29,33,430 | 1,10,88,522 14 62 3,72,26,107
2009-2010 | 255,96,05,880 | 3,35,58,175 58,50,631 14 58 5,94,65,775
2010-2011 372,59,29,643 | 4,69,34,233 | 1,28,21,314 14 55 6,04,61,744
2011-2012 | 416,36,93,629 | 7,09,96,209 | 1,52,62,448 19 50 5,29,67,968
2012-2013 | 486,32,65,853 | 5,89,29,586 | 1,91,15,027 14 41 5,25,48,627
2013-2014 | 568,05,54,586 | 6,79,19,731 - 14 37 5,21,06,660
2014-2015 | 615,71,85,489 | 7,96,28,730 - 14 27 5,05,67,510
2015-2016 | 609,71,61,243 | 8,73,25,683 | 1,11,95,551 14 35 4,49,18,194
2016-2017 | 571,92,33,374 | 8,93,51,407 | 1,07,91,050 14 33 4,19,02,588
2017-2018 | 595,19,40,630 | 8,93,00,563 98,40,360 14 30 4,50,34,051
2018-2019 | 682,50,78,267 | 9,55,92,554 - 14 29 4,19,08,788
2019-2020 | 761,46,47,830 |10,69,71,698 - UDP * 26 5,09,20,884
2020-2021 821,92,50,152 |13,42,83,123 | 3,73,52,206 14 +4* 44 3,91,15,399
2021-2022 | 907,59,02,659 (18,61,98,195 | 3,94,21,195 14+9* 44 4,75,82,145
2022-2023 | 953,56,09.674 [12,56,43,584 | 4,17,73,498 14 43 5,04,56,766

* Waiting for RBI / Govt. Approval
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SERVING TO GROW! GROWING TO SERVE!!
1. Head Office, Kailasapuram, Trichy-14. crm@becbank.in Ph: 0431-2557909
Important Mail Id : neft@becbank.in, mloans@becbank.in
2. Administrative Building (BHEL), Tiruchirapalli - 620 014. Ph: 0431-2520670
3. Clives Building, Teppakulam, Tiruchirapalli - 620 002. Ph: 0431-2702220
4. BHEL Dispensary Building, Kattur, Tiruchirapalli - 620 019. Ph: 0431-2441956
5. C-1, Plot No. 7-A, Inner Ring Road, Ashok Nagar, Ph: 044-28482817
Chennai - 600083
6. BHEL BAP Shopping Complex, Township, Ranipet - 632 406. Ph: 04172-241292
For more information, please visit our web page www.becbank.in
OUR SERVICES
<> Providing Medium Term Loans, Jewel Loans, Special Loans, Vehicle Loans and

Housing loans to Members; Jewel Loans to Associate Members (Retired
employees of BHEL also) were restricted to Rs. 1 Lakh.

X Banking services are open to non members too.

<> Collect cheques, Drafts and other negotiable instruments drawn anywhere in India
through CTS clearing.

X Have Safe Deposit Vault facilities at various sizes at Head Office, Teppakulam Branch,

Ranipet Branch and Kattur Branch.
X We accept remittance of telephone bills of customers thro' ECS.
X We pay monthly interest also on fixed Deposits.

< NEFT/RTGS done at Main Branch and all Branches without Commission.
< ATM facility available at H.O. / 24 Bldg. / Ranipet / Kattur / Thirumayam /HRDC / BHEL
East Gate and Phaselll.

Core Banking Facility for remittance / withdrawal of cash from any branch.
CDM facility available in Main Branch and PPPU.

AND MANY MORE... TO SERVE YOU BETTER

Fully computerised at H.O. & All Branches.

Our Long Term Cumulative Interest Fixed Deposit Scheme is an attractive
Reinvestment scheme.

TDS will be applicable for interest payments exceeding Rs.40,000/- p.a. for
Sr. Citizens Rs. 50,000/- p.a.

Your deposits (upto 5 Lakh) with our Bank are insured with Deposit Insurance
Corporation.

We pay attractive rate of interest for Term Deposits.

Forany otherinformation.... please feel free to contactourH.O. or Branches.

. J

FOR INVESTORS INFORMATION :: DEPOSIT INSURANCE

= Bankdeposits are insured to the extent of Rs. 5.00 lakh for every depositor in the same
right and same capacity and that the details of the scheme may be viewed at the
GC Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation’s web site: www.dicgc.org.in
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